September 9, 2019

Media Center

5:30 pm

PTO Booster Training

Presented by Paul Havlovic -What is the purpose?

Building relationships with community

Gaining finances for our programs

Providing assistance for coach and sponsors

Our district recognizes three types of fundraisers:

Student activity fundraisers such as car washes. Coordinated and managed by coaches and students. These need to be approved by Mr. Deonise and Mr. Havlovic. This money is deposited into student account in bookstore. Students raise the money and purchase items using their money. Meeting minutes are submitted indicating the group's decision on spending the money.

Strictly a **booster fundraiser** coordinated by parents only. Students cannot participate. If students are involved then it's not a booster activity anymore.

Joint/split effort together requiring approval process involving both students and booster. Still approved through office on approval form. What is the percentage of the split? 60/40? 50/50? How do you figure out that percentage? Has to be approved ahead of time. 80/20 Snap It fundraiser. If you're not sure, just ask Mr. H.

Money first deposited into student activity account. 100% deposited into student activity account. Then a check is cut.

Raffles are not allowed.

Silent auctions off campus are allowed.

Crowd funding (Snap Raise) is allowed. Has to be approved by district with a joint/split fundraiser with majority of money going to Student Account. Communication is essential. We want to work together.

PTO works with concessions by providing manpower at some of the events. People come from all over the community to attend the events and a percentage comes back to the PTO. Keep track of inventory and record sales as best you can.

NPX is a new restaurant near Tatum and Bell that has been trying to get more involved with our school community.

We don't know who gets money deposited in their account unless booster groups are very specific when checks are received.

PVHS PTO Meeting Minutes

6:30 pm

Media Center

In attendance:

Ian Deonise, Paul Havlovic, Carla Gibson, Cindy Interdonato, Susie Fisher, Sarah Banks, Kristen Monson, Traci Giliberto, Melissa Plew, Emily Stowe, Joleen Schick, Eric Krause, Kelsea Patton, Bryan Casebolt, Alan Finks, Lisa Danielson, Mike Markovsky, Jeannine Baggiore, Christy Spark, Stacy Biehle, Mark Hellestrae, Don Krautstrunk, Christine Brandell Melendez, Lisa Hoberg.

Community Conversation:

Lisa Hoberg presented YES for PV Students from UPC. Bond and Override Nov. 5th election all mail in ballot. Every registered voter will get a mail in ballot October 10th. Mark Yes and Yes. This is things we can feel and touch such as paint, carpet, technology, campus appeal, buses, athletics and fine arts. There will be no tax increase. Why can't principal and superintendent talk about this? They are prohibited. They cannot ask us to vote yes. They can only give us facts. They can be available at our school sites. They cannot put the info in back packs. Go to the front office to see the facts of the campaign. PAC (political action committee) made up of volunteers, teachers, admin, who all come together to create materials and steer campaign. Cards, car magnets, and yard signs were passed out. Use social media. Neighborhood canvases sign up sheets were also passed around. Check out the website to donate a few dollars. They will be at our football games. They rent time to be on our campus.

Meeting was called to order at 6:46pm by President Carla Gibson.

Secretary Report

Motion was made to approve the August minutes, seconded and passed unanimously. There was an announcement to make sure everyone signs in so we have your correct contact information.

Principals Report

Students need to reset their passwords.

Parents need to update their child's emergency card online.

We have three National Merit semifinalists this year who will be announced soon.

We are at 1990 students after 10-day drop. This is the highest we've been at in years. This is Mr. Deonise's 7th year. 44% is open enrolled meaning they live outside of our boundaries. Some class sizes have been reduced with three sections.

The Red Zone is our Student Section. You can sponsor the Red Zone by paying for tickets that go to kids to enter for free for Volleyball and Football. Thank you to Jostens and Football Boosters for getting 125 students into the football game for free. Taylor Dentistry gave \$500 for Horizon game. Still looking for \$250 for several more games including Notre Dame and Cactus Shadows. We will continue the Red Zone for basketball once that starts up as well. They get free advertising by our announcer.

Capital purchase \$2500 out of M&O for repairs to fix scoreboard so Mr. Deonise had to buy a new one that was quite expensive. Football booster club sold 2 of the four advertising spaces on the score board. 2 spots left, \$2500 a spot, and it stays up the whole year. Approximately 5 tall by 6 wide (feet). Whole board is 25 feet. Thousands of people will see this. Football, track, soccer seasons plus graduation. Scottsdale Prep uses our fields so other people will see this advertised.

Saturday Homecoming dance to be held in gym. Tickets are currently being sold for \$30 in bookstore. Students can bring a guest from another school including home-schooled students. Bring your student ID to be cross referenced with the guest list. Guests need to be approved ahead of time. The theme is Outer Space. The West lot will be less crowded for drop off and pick up. Security will be riding around campus. Teacher chaperones and officers will be in place.

Student Grant Request

from four students regarding alto sax mouthpieces from Instrumental Music. Why should mouthpieces be upgraded? Soft plastic material is suited for 4th-5th graders. These produce a screeching sound. New mouthpieces will provide a better sound. Asking for \$500 to go toward 3-5 mouthpieces to stay at the school year to year. We currently have 5 alto sax players at the junior level needing mouthpieces.

Teacher Representative Report

Teacher grant requests were made.

Class pictures can still be ordered.

Seniors have a sheet in the back due by 9/21.

The cheapest senior package available is \$40.

Hospitality Report

Look for a signup genius to donate Fall goody bags for 250 staff during the week of October 28.

Treasurers Report

We did well on parent registrations which have exceeded what was budgeted.

We have paid for concession permits.

We've had huge successes with our Tuft & Needle mattress sales and Cold Beer & Cheeseburgers Family Night Out.

We paid for staff shirts.

We paid for May Barnes & Noble teacher grant.

Fundraising Report

The online auction is being organized and was very successful in the past. Look for information coming soon.

Scholarships

Look for scholarship application information in January.

Communications

This committee monitors online traffic viewing patterns when Mr. Deonise sends out eblasts.

Please check out the latest PTO news.

Booster Group Reports

Come support Volleyball.

Sign up to work the Concessions stand at home Football games.

Praise goes out to Theater because they are the first to turn in all their paperwork.

Stay tuned for Instrumental Music's upcoming Star Wars fundraiser in December.

UPC Report

Join us for our next meeting on September 18 for the presentation on Elections, Bonds & Overrides beginning at 8:45 am with a meet and greet-come and go as you wish.

Announcements

A motion was made to approve up to \$500 student grant request towards alto sax mouthpiece repairs/replacement, seconded, and passed unanimously.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:54 pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Sarah Banks, Secretary.